

TREASURY DEPARTMENT

Date.....

TO:

Mr Maaten

Thanks - I don't
have these should
go into T.C.C.
yours
E.C.

WM. McC. Martin, Jr.
Assistant Secretary

(7)

**FEDERAL RESERVE BANK
OF NEW YORK**

NEW YORK 45, N.Y.

December 19, 1950.

Dear Bill:

Due to a delay in train service, I was not in the bank when Mr. Pumphrey called this morning and presented your letter of December 18th, but I am informed that Mr. Knoke received him and arranged an office for him here at the bank. After we have read the confidential papers which Mr. Pumphrey left with us, we shall discuss with him means of accomplishing the mission on which you have sent him. I hope we can make a worth while contribution.

Yours faithfully,



Allan Sproul,
President.

Hon. Wm. McC. Martin, Jr.,
Assistant Secretary,
Treasury Department,
Washington 25, D.C.

6